



MACIEK NIEDOREZO

industrial designer

7659 W. Greenwood St.
Morton Grove IL 60053
847.909.8684

OBJECTIVE

To apply skill and experience toward simple innovative solutions. By approaching design challenges as client needs, I strive to provide purposeful resolution to many complex industrial design challenges. I firmly believe in empowering clients with information throughout all stages of project development to provide for a deeper respect and understanding toward the design process.

QUALIFICATIONS

Unique approach to problem solving. Ability to visualize complex scenarios to resolve multiple synchronized tasks. Manipulation of form digitally as well as in other materials. Clear visualization and illustrate of concepts. Resourceful eco-friendly approach from problem analysis to resolution. Excellent team communication and integrations skills.

SKILLS

Proficient in two/three dimensional design and visualization. [CarraraPro Studio, 3D Studio, Maya, Blender] Proficient in two dimensional design [Sketchbook Pro, Corel Suite, Photoshop] Manual concept realizations skills, from sketching to prototyping in all materials and mediums.

EDUCATION

2002 North Eastern Illinois University
BFA Studio Art

2009 University of Illinois at Chicago
MFA Industrial Design

LINKS

Website:
www.mngraphix.com

Studio Website:
www.computerloungeinc.com

Portfolio:
http://www.mngraphix.com/MNiedorezo_2015auto.pdf

Coroflot portfolio page:
www.coroflot.com/mniedorezo

LinkedIn profile:
www.linkedin.com/in/mniedorezo

WORK EXPERIENCE*

Niedorezo Design Group Inc.
Chicago, IL
Industrial designer.
June 2013 - present
www.niedorezo.com

Computer Lounge Inc.
Morton Grove, IL
Web design. Consultation.
August 2004 - present
www.computerloungeinc.com

Something Fishy Inc.
Palos Heights, IL
Industrial Design Consulting.
October 2014 - present
www.fishyonline.com

Rebellion Metalworks
Rockford, IL
Industrial design consulting. Web design.
August 2013 - 2014
www.rebellionmetalworks.com

Artorium Inc.
Chicago, IL
Design Instructor
January 2010 - present
www.artoriumchicago.com

ARTmet Inc.
Franklin Park, IL
Consulting, industrial design, visualization. Staff training.
April - June 2009
www.artmetinc.com

Excellent Packaging & Supply - Sponsor
Richmond, CA
Spudware ® biomass utensil concept and ideation.
Concept design and research.
September – November 2008
www.excellentpackaging.com

Elkay Manufacturing Company - Sponsor
Broadview, IL
UIC Interdisciplinary Product Development - Design, Marketing, Engineering
August 2007 - April 2008
elkay.com

Kohler Foundation, Inc.
Kohler, WI
Design of mounting, transport and display and support structures for specific museum exhibits. John Michael Kohler Arts Center.
July - August 2004
www.kohlerfoundation.org

Friends of Fred Smith, Inc
Phillips, WI
Design of internal support structures based on failure predicted through computer analysis. Project manager: Lisa Stone
June 2000 – July 2003
www.friendsoffredsmith.org

Nikena LLC.
Europe
Point of sale food distribution structure.
Design of bakery sale booth for specific mall location.
January – August 2002

Great Lakes Art Studio
Chicago, IL
Visualization, and rendering of various presentation materials.
August 2001- October 2002
www.greatlakesartstudio.com